
From: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 10:13 AM
To: Brown, Eric (GOV); Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint Water

Good Morning Eric,

Harvey is available at 11:30am today. I will send the appointment for you to call him in the office.

Stacie

From: Brown, Eric (GOV)
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 10:11 AM
To: Hollins, Harvey (GOV) <hollinsh@michigan.gov>
Cc: Clayton, Stacie (GOV) <claytons3@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint Water

Harvey,

Do you have time today to catch up on the Flint water issue? I'm free until 11:30, from 1-1:30, and from 4-5pm today. Let me know if any of those windows work for you.

--Eric

Eric K Brown

Senior Federal Policy Representative
State of Michigan – Governor Rick Snyder
Washington D.C. Office
202.624.5840 (office)
PPI (mobile)